7/31/24, 12:33 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Fwd: FW: Milton

STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Fwd: FW: Milton

Hays - DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us> Wed, Jul 31, 2024 at 6:46 AM
To: Jared Ebert <Jared.Ebert@state.co.us>

Fyi.

Peter Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Diana Aungst <daungst@weld.gov>
Date: Tue, Jul 30, 2024, 8:38 PM

Subject: FW: Milton
To: peter.hays@state.co.us <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Hi Peter:

Farmer’s Reservoir Irrigation Co (FRICO) is dredging Milton Reservoir and selling the sand. We have gotten some
complaints and WCDPHE is requiring an APEN for mining. Scott Edgar stated that FRICO has they have dredged 2.8
million tons and have sold 2,000 tons over 3 years.

Question: Is this a mining operation?

Thanks,

Diana Aungst
AICP, CFM

Planner Il

Weld County Department of Planning Services
1402 N. 17th Avenue, PO Box 758, Greeley, Colorado 80632
D: 970-400-3524

0: 970-400-6100
Fax: 970-304-6498
daungst@weld.gov

www.weld.gov
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify sender by return e-mail and destroy the communication. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or
the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachments by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly
prohibited.

From: Danielle Serna <dserna@weld.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Diana Aungst <daungst@weld.gov>
Subject: Re: Milton
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30, 2024, at 3:24 PM, Diana Aungst <daungst@weld.gov> wrote:

Hi Dani:

Could you please send me any pictures that you have of the Milton site?

Thanks,

Diana Aungst
AICP, CFM

Planner Il

Weld County Department of Planning Services
1402 N. 17th Avenue, PO Box 758, Greeley, Colorado 80632
D: 970-400-3524

O: 970-400-6100
Fax: 970-304-6498
daungst@weld.gov

www.weld.gov
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify sender by return e-mail and destroy the communication.
Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachments
by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.
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